
Bartow, Jonathan 
a 7 ne re 

From: Bartow, Jonathan 

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 12:08 PM 

To: Newton, Dayna K; Lane, Jason 

Ce: Davis, Colleen; Champagne, Jane K; Pawlik, Jeanine M; Chico Hurst, Karen; Winchester, 

Kathie C; Wulfert, Edelgard; Havidan Rodriguez, President; Williams, Kevin J; Szelest, 

Bruce; Bartlett, Katie; Mahoney, Jack; Gerken, Jeffrey T; Kudzin, Stephen J; Tretheway, 

Earl T; Wiedeman, Gregory; Pease, Sean M; Kent, Shanise N; Salamah, Soha; Curley, Tara 

K; Murray, Ann Marie 

Subject: Combined Bachelors - Master's Program Pathways 

Attachments: UAlbany BSMS multi-award proposals 

Dean Jason Lane and School of Education colleagues (please distribute as warranted): 

In 2018, the School of Education proposed and secured campus endorsement for three BS/MS “programs,” 

coupling the B.S. in Human Development with M.S. programs as follows: 

1. Special Education and Literacy II (certification qualifying) 
2. Mental Health Counseling (licensure qualifying) 

3. Educational Psychology and Methodology 

All three of the proposals were approved on campus and sent to SUNY for further review. Two of the three 

proposals were subsequently withdrawn from SUNY review when we were advised that SUNY/NYSED review 

and approval was not required. The third and final proposal has now been resolved (confirmation below) in the 
same manner, after SUNY consultation with NYSED. UAlbany and the School of Ed are authorized, therefore, 

to implement all three of the combined BS/MS program pathways listed above. 

The proposals as originally submitted in April 2018 are attached for your reference. 

I ask that responsible colleagues receiving this notice, as appropriate to responsibilities, take actions as 

warranted to update listings in the Undergraduate and Graduate Bulletins; and University administrative 
systems as necessary. Thank you and successful implementation to all involved. 

Jon Bartow 
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Jonathan T. Bartow 

Vice Dean for Graduate Education 

Office of Graduate Studies, UAB 121 

http://www.albany.edu/gradstudies/ 

University at Albany, SUNY 
Albany, NY 12222 

Email: bartow@albany.edu 

Phone: 518-437-5062 
Fax: 518-442-3922 



From: Hawkins, Ann <Ann.Hawkins@suny.edu> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 5:09 PM 

To: Bartow, Jonathan <jbartow@albany.edu> 

Cc: Program Review <program.review@suny.edu> 

Subject: FW: linking licensure programs (without change) to other programs 

Ann 

5 Ann R. Hawkins, Ph.D. 
& Assistant Provost for Graduate Education and Research 

Academic Programs and Planning 
The State University of New York 

State University Plaza - Albany, New York 12246 
Tel: 518.445.4111 Fax: 518.320.1556 

From: Ryan deOlde <Ryan.deOlde@nysed.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 3:43 PM 

To: Hawkins, Ann <Ann.Hawkins@suny.edu> 

Cc: Mei Zhou <Mei.Zhou@nysed.gov> 

Subject: FW: linking licensure programs (without change) to other programs 

Ann- 

We would not need to see a full proposal and we do not have any concerns with what Albany is proposing. 

Ryan 

From: Mei Zhou <Mei.Zhou@nysed.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 3:59 PM 

To: Ryan deOlde <Ryan.deOlde@nysed.gov> 

Subject: FW: linking licensure programs (without change) to other programs 

Ryan, 

Could you review and let Ann know? 

From: Hawkins, Ann <Ann.Hawkins@suny.edu> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 1:20 PM 

To: Mei Zhou <Mei.Zhou@nysed.gov> 

Subject: FW: linking licensure programs (without change) to other programs 

Mei, 

Albany has sent the program charts for your review in determining whether OP needs to see a full proposal for this 

combined program. 

Thank you for being willing to review them.



Ann 

, Ann R. Hawkins, Ph.D. 
Assistant Provost for Graduate Education and Research 
Academic Programs and Planning 
The State University of New York 
State University Plaza - Albany, New York 12246 
Tel: 518.445.4111 Fax: 518.320.1556 

From: Bartow, Jonathan <jbartow@albany.edu> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 10:30 AM 

To: Hawkins, Ann <Ann.Hawkins@suny.edu> 

Subject: RE: linking licensure programs (without change) to other programs 

Ann: 

The “charts” showing each of the programs and the specific courses in the MS that can double count toward the BS are 

attached. Thank you. 

Jon 

From: Hawkins, Ann <Ann.Hawkins@suny.edu> 

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 4:13 PM 

To: Bartow, Jonathan <jbartow@albany.edu> 

Subject: linking licensure programs (without change) to other programs 

Jon, 

Can you send the program charts to me? 

Ann 

Ann R. Hawkins, Ph.D. 

Assistant Provost for Graduate Education and Research 

Academic Programs and Planning 
The State University of New York 

State University Plaza - Albany, New York 12246 
Tel: 518.445.4111 Fax: 518.320.1556 

From: Mei Zhou <Mei.Zhou@nysed.gov> 

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2019 3:20 PM 

To: Hawkins, Ann <Ann.Hawkins@suny.edu> 

Cc: Ryan deOlde <Ryan.deOlde@nysed.gov> 

Subject: RE: linking licensure programs (without change) to other programs 

Ann,



Would the MS credits count toward both the BS portion and the MS portion? If yes, could we see the side by side 

comparison of the existing BS and MS program of study and the combined BS/MS program of study? 

Thank you, 

Mei 

From: Hawkins, Ann <Ann.Hawkins@suny.edu> 

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2019 2:55 PM 

To: Mei Zhou <Mei.Zhou@nysed.gov> 

Subject: QY: linking licensure programs (without change) to other programs 

Mei, 

Would OP need to review a combined program at UAlbany, linking the Human Development BS major with an MS in 

Mental Health Counseling (licensure qualifying)? 

There would be no change to the licensure aspects of the MS program. 

Ann 

Ann R. Hawkins, Ph.D. 

Assistant Provost for Graduate Education and Research 
Academic Programs and Planning 
The State University of New York 
State University Plaza - Albany, New York 12246 
Tel: 518.445.4111 Fax: 518.320.1556 

Confidentiality Notice 

This email including all attachments is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This 
communication may contain information that is protected from disclosure under State and/or Federal law. Please notify the sender 

immediately if you have received this communication in error and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient 

you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 


